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Docket No. 50-267

MEMORANDUM FOR: John H. Austin, Chief
low-Level Waste and
Decommissioning Projects Branch

Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety

and Safeguards

FROM: Clayton L. Pittiglio, Project Manager
low-level Waste and
Decommissioning Projects Branch

Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety

and Safeguards
,

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY Of COLORADO
ON FORT ST. VRAIN DECOMMISSIONING STATUS *

DATE & TIME: Wednesday, May 25, 1994, 2:00 pm

LOCATION: One White Flint North,
11555 Rockville Pike, Room 1-F-5
Rockville, MD 20852

PURPOSE: The management of the Public Service Company of Colorado
(PSC) will brief the NRC staff on the status of fort St.
Vrain decommissioning.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC PSC
C. L. Pittiglio A. Clegg Crawford
L. Bell M. Homes
P. Erickerson
J. Austin Westinghouse i

S. Weiss G. Howard
R. Dudley

I D
Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open j'k 'for interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
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. parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meetings and Statement of
NRC Staff Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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Claytcn L. Pittiglio, Project Manager
Low-Level Waste and

Decommissioning Projects Branch
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety

and Safeguards
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